Schmid Properties, Jnc.

P. 0. BOX 9681

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76107

March 2, 1967

Mr. Emery C. Arnold

Supervisor, District #3

Oil Conservation Commaission

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico Re:

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Proper Abandonment of
Tidewater Oil Company
#1 Santa Fe E

660/S; 1980/ E
17-18N-9W, McKinley Co.

In accordance with our telephone conversation I will outline my

plans as follows:

We should move a string of casing to the location herein described
by the middle of April, and in accordance with an arrangement

I hope to make within the next couple of weeks, a report of which
will be sent to you, I plan to complete this test as a water well by

about May 1, 1967,

Very truly yours,

. A. Schmid, Jr.
President

WASIJr:ac

cc: Tidewater Oil Company
P. O. Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexico




